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City of Lancaster
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MVB

Date: July 24, 2012

To: Mayor Parris and City Council Members

From: Robert C. Neal, Director of Public Works

Subject: Award of Bid - Public Works Construction Project No. 11-010

Citywide Traffic Calming, HSIPL-5419(029)

Recommendation:

Award Public Works Construction Project No. 11-010, Citywide Traffic Calming,
HSIPL-5419 (029), to C. A. Rasmussen, Inc. of Valencia, California, in the amount of
$379,522.50, plus a 10% contingency. Authorize the City Manager, or his designee, to sign
all documents.

This contract is awarded to the lowest responsible bidder per California Public Contract Code
Section 22038(b). C. A. Rasmussen, Inc. was the sole bidder on the project.

Fiscal Impact:

$417,474.75 (including 10% contingency); with this action, sufficient funds are available in
Capital Improvements Budget Account Nos. 210-15ST035-924 and 399-15ST035-924. There
are no additional maintenance costs associated with this project.

Background:

This project is federally funded under Cycle 3 of the Highway Safety Improvement Program.
It will install speed humps in residential neighborhood streets citywide and implement road
diets and add bike lanes on Valley Central Way from Avenue J to Lancaster Blvd., and on
25™ Street West from Avenue J to Lancaster Blvd.

The City conducted a bid opening for Public Works Construction Project No. 11-010 on
June 27, 2012, at 11:00 a.m. One sealed bid envelope was received, opened, and read aloud.
The bid was as follows:

1. C. A. Rasmussen, Inc. $379,522.50
Engineer's Estimate $387,143.00.
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